From: Echols. Mabel E.

To: Echols. Mabel E.
Subject: FW: Examples of trespass
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2011 1:36:05 PM

From: Laity, Jim

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 12:21 PM
To: Echols, Mabel E.

Subject: FW: Examples of trespass

From: Bodine, Susan [mailto:Susan.Bodine@btlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 6:44 PM

To: Laity, Jim

Subject: Examples of trespass

The websites below provide examples of trespass on farms.

http://www.animalliberationpressoffice.org/
http://humanewatch.org/index.php/people/detail/john_j.p. goodwin/

http://www.animalagalliance.org/current/home.cfm?
Section=051906_Animal_Rights&Category=Media_Corner

http://bittman.blogs.nytimes.com/2011/05/18/another-day-in-the-hawkeye -state/? smid=tw-
bittman&seid=auto

There also was a hearing in 2006 regarding terrorist acts by animal rights groups (primarily targeted at
research, but involving some of the same groups, as demonstrated by the list of acts at the end of the
hearing transcript).

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pka/CHRG-109hhrg27742/pdf/CHRG-109hhrg27742.pdf
http://www.justice.gov/olp/pdf/animal_enterprise_terrorism_act brent mcintosh_testimony.pdf
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive
and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have
received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete
this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive
attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message. TAX
ADVICE NOTICE: Tax advice, if any, contained in this e-mail does not constitute a
"reliance opinion™ as defined in IRS Circular 230 and may not be used to establish
reasonable reliance on the opinion of counsel for the purpose of avoiding the penalty
imposed by Section 6662A of the Internal Revenue Code. The firm provides reliance
opinions only in formal opinion letters containing the signature of a partner.
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